

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Joint Resolution

Received: **09/15/1999**

Received By: **dykmapj**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Carol Kelso (608) 266-0485**

By/Representing: **Christian**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **dykmapj**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Memorials - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Dave Stute service to legislature

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	dykmapj 09/15/1999	ygeller 09/15/1999	kfollet 09/15/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/16/1999		
/2	dykmapj 09/21/1999	ygeller 09/21/1999	kfollet 09/21/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/21/1999		
/3	dykmapj 09/22/1999	gilfokm 09/22/1999	haugeca 09/22/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/22/1999		
/4	dykmapj 09/22/1999	ygeller 09/22/1999	kfollet 09/22/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/22/1999	lrb_docadmin 09/27/1999	

09/27/1999 04:56:59 PM
Page 2

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Joint Resolution

Received: **09/15/1999**

Received By: **dykmapj**

Wanted: **Soon**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Carol Kelso (608) 266-0485**

By/Representing: **Christian**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **dykmapj**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Memorials - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Dave Stute service to legislature

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	dykmapj 09/15/1999	jgeller 09/15/1999	kfollet 09/15/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/16/1999		
/2	dykmapj 09/21/1999	jgeller 09/21/1999	kfollet 09/21/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/21/1999		
/3	dykmapj 09/22/1999	gilfokm 09/22/1999	haugeca 09/22/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/22/1999		
/4	dykmapj 09/22/1999	jgeller 09/22/1999	kfollet 09/22/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/22/1999		

09/22/1999 03:57:39 PM

Page 2

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Joint Resolution

Received: 09/15/1999

Received By: dykmapj

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Carol Kelso (608) 266-0485

By/Representing: Christian

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: dykmapj

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Memorials - miscellaneous

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Dave Stute service to legislature

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	dykmapj 09/15/1999	ygeller 09/15/1999	kfollet 09/15/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/16/1999		
/2	dykmapj 09/21/1999	ygeller 09/21/1999	kfollet 09/21/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/21/1999		
/3	dykmapj 09/22/1999	gilfokm 09/22/1999	haugeca 09/22/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/22/1999		

FE Sent For:

14 9/22 jlg
9/22 kjf
kjf/mvc
9/22
<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Joint Resolution

Received: 09/15/1999

Received By: dykmapj

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Carol Kelso (608) 266-0485

By/Representing: Christian

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: dykmapj

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Memorials - miscellaneous

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Dave Stute service to legislature

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	dykmapj 09/15/1999	ygeller 09/15/1999	kfollet 09/15/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/16/1999		
/2	dykmapj 09/21/1999	ygeller 09/21/1999	kfollet 09/21/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/21/1999		

FE Sent For:

1/3 - Krag

*CK
9-22*

*CK
mme9-22*

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Joint Resolution

Received: 09/15/1999

Received By: dykmapj

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Carol Kelso (608) 266-0485

By/Representing: Christian

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: dykmapj

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Memorials - miscellaneous

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Dave Stute service to legislature

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/1	dykmapj 09/15/1999	jgeller 09/15/1999	kfollet 09/15/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 09/16/1999		
		1/2 9/21 jlg	kjf/ 9/21	kjf/mic 9/21			
FE Sent For:				<END>			

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Joint Resolution

Received: 09/15/1999

Received By: dykmapj

Wanted: Soon

Identical to LRB:

For: Carol Kelso (608) 266-0485

By/Representing: Christian

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: dykmapj

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Memorials - miscellaneous

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Dave Stute service to legislature

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	dykmapj	1 9/15 JG	KJf 9/15	KJf/mrc 9/15			

FE Sent For:

<END>

1 Whereas, Dave Stute has spent many years working with ~~L~~egislators and
2 legislative committees working on issues affecting agriculture; and

3 Whereas, Dave Stute has been instrumental in developing major legislation,
4 such as ~~of~~

5 ~~of~~ The Wisconsin Consumer Act, which was landmark legislation protecting
6 Wisconsin consumers in their dealing with creditors ~~of~~; ~~NO P~~

7 ~~of~~ Chapter 33, ~~many~~ ^{of the statutes} authorizing the formation of lake districts to protect inland
8 lakes ~~of~~; ~~NO P~~

9 ~~of~~ The State Clean Water Act, regulating the discharge of hazardous substances
10 into the waters of Wisconsin ~~of~~; and

11 ~~of~~ State environmental laws regulating mining ~~of~~; and

12 Whereas, Dave Stute has been a great friend and fair minded confidant to
13 members of the ~~L~~egislature since 1968, and has led the Legislative Council with
14 dignity, exemplary character, and utmost professionalism in that time; now,
15 therefore be it

16 **Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That** the members of the
17 Wisconsin legislature commend Dave Stute on his career, accomplishments, and
18 contributions to the State of Wisconsin and wish him the best upon his retirement;
19 and, be it further

20 **Resolved, That** the assembly chief clerk shall provide copies of this joint
21 resolution to Dave Stute.

(END)

~~Whereas, Dave Stute played a ^{key} role in developing~~

~~Whereas, in addition Dave Stute helped develop~~

~~Whereas, Dave Stute also participated in the development of~~

Dykman, Peter

From: Schneider, Christian
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 1999 11:05 AM
To: Dykman, Peter
Subject: Redraft of LRB-3623 - Dave Stute Resolution

Peter,

I noticed an error (on my part) in the Dave Stute resolution - on line 3, it should say "Legislative Council" rather than "Joint Legislative Council." If you could re-draft the resolution and get it back to us ASAP it would be a great help.

Thanks.

Christian M. Schneider
Research Assistant
Office of State Representative Carol Kelso



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-3623/1
PJD;jlg:kjf

TODAY

redraft
mu

1999 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

1 **Relating to:** commending Dave Stute on his career, accomplishments and
2 contributions to the state of Wisconsin.

3 Whereas, Dave Stute will retire as director of the ~~Joint~~ Legislative Council on
4 October 15, 1999; and

5 Whereas, Dave Stute has served the state of Wisconsin for 31 years at the
6 Legislative Council ^{Staff} and 23 years in a supervisory role as director or chief staff
7 attorney; and

8 ^{Staff} Whereas, Dave Stute has functioned as a mentor for Legislative Council
9 attorneys on the more complex and controversial legal issues coming before the
10 Legislature; and

11 Whereas, Dave Stute has edited numerous Legislative Council ^{Staff} publications
12 over the years, using unmatched reasoning ability and attention to detail to help
13 keep Legislative Council ^{Staff} publications accurate and well written; and

14 Whereas, Dave Stute has helped many legislators develop legislative solutions
15 to difficult policy problems; and

1 Whereas, Dave Stute has spent many years working with legislators and
2 legislative committees working on issues affecting agriculture; and

3 Whereas, Dave Stute has been instrumental in developing major legislation,
4 such as the Wisconsin Consumer Act, which was landmark legislation protecting
5 Wisconsin consumers in their dealing with creditors; chapter 33 of the statutes
6 authorizing the formation of lake districts to protect inland lakes; the State Clean
7 Water Act, regulating the discharge of hazardous substances into the waters of
8 Wisconsin; and state environmental laws regulating mining; and

9 Whereas, Dave Stute has been a great friend and fair minded confidant to
10 members of the legislature since 1968, and has led the Legislative Council with
11 dignity, exemplary character, and utmost professionalism in that time; now,
12 therefore be it

13 *Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That* the members of the
14 Wisconsin legislature commend Dave Stute on his career, accomplishments, and
15 contributions to the State of Wisconsin and wish him the best upon his retirement;
16 and, be it further

17 *Resolved, That* the assembly chief clerk shall provide copies of this joint
18 resolution to Dave Stute.

19

(END)

King

1999 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

Now *D-Note*

1 **Relating to:** commending Dave Stute on his career, accomplishments and
2 contributions to the state of Wisconsin.

3 Whereas, Dave Stute will retire as director of the Legislative Council staff on
4 October 15, 1999; and

5 Whereas, Dave Stute has served the state of Wisconsin for 31 years at the
6 Legislative Council staff and 23 years in a supervisory role as director or chief staff
7 attorney; and

8 Whereas, Dave Stute has functioned as a mentor for Legislative Council staff
9 attorneys on the more complex and controversial legal issues coming before the
10 Legislature; and

11 Whereas, Dave Stute has edited numerous Legislative Council staff
12 publications over the years, using unmatched reasoning ability and attention to
13 detail to help keep Legislative Council staff publications accurate and well written;
14 and

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-3623/3dn

PJD...*mg*.....

September 22, 1999

The only change in this redraft is the addition of a comma on page 2, line 14.

Atty. Peter J. Dykman
General Counsel
Phone: (608) 266-7098
E-mail: Peter.Dykman@legis.state.wi.us

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRB-3623/3dn
PJD:kmg:ch

September 22, 1999

The only change in this redraft is the addition of a comma on page 2, line 14.

Atty. Peter J. Dykman
General Counsel
Phone: (608) 266-7098
E-mail: Peter.Dykman@legis.state.wi.us

Dykman, Peter

From: Schneider, Christian
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 1999 2:49 PM
To: Dykman, Peter
Subject: Dave Stute Resolution revision LRB 3623

Peter,

Upon running the resolution past a few Joint Leg. Council members and in the interest of making it perfect, we have several small revisions. First, we would like to call him "David" rather than "Dave." Second, we would like to remove lines 3 and 4 on page 2. Finally, we would like to remove the words "the more" on line 9 of page 1, so it just reads "on complex."

Thanks.

Christian M. Schneider
Research Assistant
Office of State Representative Carol Kelso



State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

LRB-3623/3
PJD:jlg&kmg:ch

TODAY if possible

Handwritten initials and signature

1999 ASSEMBLY JOINT RESOLUTION

1 **Relating to:** commending ~~Dave~~ *David* Stute on his career, accomplishments and
2 contributions to the state of Wisconsin.

3 Whereas, ~~Dave~~ *David* Stute will retire as director of the Legislative Council staff on
4 October 15, 1999; and

5 Whereas, ~~Dave~~ *David* Stute has served the state of Wisconsin for 31 years at the
6 Legislative Council staff and 23 years in a supervisory role as director or chief staff
7 attorney; and

8 Whereas, ~~Dave~~ *David* Stute has functioned as a mentor for Legislative Council staff
9 attorneys on ~~the more~~ *more* complex and controversial legal issues coming before the
10 Legislature; and

11 Whereas, ~~Dave~~ *David* Stute has edited numerous Legislative Council staff
12 publications over the years, using unmatched reasoning ability and attention to
13 detail to help keep Legislative Council staff publications accurate and well written;

14 and

1 Whereas, ~~Dave~~ ^{David} Stute has helped many legislators develop legislative solutions
2 to difficult policy problems; and

3 ~~Whereas, Dave Stute has spent many years working with legislators and~~
4 ~~legislative committees working on issues affecting agriculture, and~~

5 Whereas, ~~Dave~~ ^{David} Stute has been instrumental in developing major legislation,
6 such as the Wisconsin Consumer Act, which was landmark legislation protecting
7 Wisconsin consumers in their dealing with creditors; chapter 33 of the statutes
8 authorizing the formation of lake districts to protect inland lakes; the State Clean
9 Water Act, regulating the discharge of hazardous substances into the waters of
10 Wisconsin; and state environmental laws regulating mining; and

11 Whereas, ~~Dave~~ ^{David} Stute has been a great friend and fair minded confidant to
12 members of the legislature since 1968, and has led the Legislative Council staff with
13 dignity, exemplary character, and utmost professionalism in that time; now,
14 therefore, be it

15 *Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That* the members of the
16 Wisconsin legislature commend ~~Dave~~ ^{David} Stute on his career, accomplishments, and
17 contributions to the State of Wisconsin and wish him the best upon his retirement;
18 and, be it further

19 *Resolved, That* the assembly chief clerk shall provide copies of this joint
20 resolution to ~~Dave~~ ^{David} Stute.

21 ^{David}
(END)

**SUBMITTAL
FORM**

**LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561
5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street**

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 09/22/1999

To: Representative Kelso

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-3623

Topic

Dave Stute service to legislature

Subject(s)

Memorials - miscellaneous

1. **JACKET** the draft for introduction *Kelso*

in the Senate ____ or the Assembly *K* (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the drafting request is entered in the LRB's drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. **REDRAFT.** See the changes indicated or attached _____.

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain **FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW**, prior to introduction _____.

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Attorney Peter J. Dykman, General Counsel
Telephone: (608) 266-7098